September 8, 2011
Guy C. Jackson, P.E.

Guy Jackson & Associates, LLC.

10522 Florence Ave NE.
Albuquerque, NM 87122
Re:
Old Town Gallery/Retail & Living Space, Grading and Drainage Plan Engineer’s Stamp dated 9-1-2011 (J13/D091)
Dear Mr. Jackson,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 9-02-11, the above referenced plan can not be approved for Grading Permit and Building Permit until the following comments are addressed. 
· Note number 2 under the “Notice To The Contractors”, should be based on update number 8.  Please include signature block as shown on the attached exhibit.

· Provide pond volume calculations for the proposed ponding area.

· Show the 100-year WSEL for the proposed ponding area.  Will the runoff backup against the wall to the east in case of an emergency?

· Provide pond routing calculations.

· The pond will be discharging via 2” pipe, where is the transition from 2” to 4” pipe before it drains out to the street?
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.






Sincerely,







Shahab Biazar, P.E.







Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
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